


Gary Hartfield, Division Director 
SBD/ISD 
Contract No. CIP063-DTPW19-DB 
Page 2 
 
 

 Cost Estimate 
The total estimated fee for design-build services is $20,336,959.62, which includes a base amount 
of $17,965,492.46 ($2,477,998.96 for design and $15,487,493.50 for construction), contingency 
allowance accounts for design ($247,799.90) and construction ($1,548,749.35), a dedicated allowance 
account for Art in Public Places of $104,917.91, and a dedicated allowance account for Permits of 
$470,000.00 in accordance with Section 2-8.1 of the County Code. The funding source for the project 
is Florida Department of Transportation and People’s Transportation Plan Bond Program. 
 
The D esign-build team must be certified in the technical categories listed below. 
 

TYPE  CODE  DESCRIPTION  

Lead A/E  11.00    GENERAL STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING 

Lead A/E 14.00    ARCHITECTURE  

Lead A/E 17.00 ENGINEERING CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT 

Lead A/E 18.00 ARCHITECTURAL CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT 

Other  2.04    MASS TRANSIT SYSTEMS – MASS TRANSIT CONTROLS, 
COMMUNICATIONS & INFORMATION SYSTEMS  

Other  9.02    SOILS, FOUNDATIONS AND MATERIALS TESTING - 
GEOTECHNICAL AND MATERIALS ENGINEERING SERVICES  

Other  12.00 GENERAL MECHANICAL ENGINEERING  

Other  13.00 GENERAL ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING  

Other  15.01 SURVEYING AND MAPPING - LAND SURVEYING  

Other 16.00 GENERAL CIVIL ENGINEERING 

 
Minimum Qualifications 
The Lead Contractor is highly preferred to have a minimum of seven years of documented previous 
experience in the construction of new buildings, ten stories in height or greater, in phased work to 
accommodate on-going operations adjacent to the Metrorail system or similar type structures. 
 
Should you have any questions, or require additional information, please contact Leticia Smith, Chief, 
Contract Services Division, at (786) 469-5291 or lcsmith@miamidade.gov. 
 

 
cc: Leticia Smith, DTPW 

Pablo Valin, ISD  
Laurie Johnson, SBD/ISD  
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